Minutes

Los Angeles Unified School District Hale Charter Council 23830 Califa Ave, Woodland Hills, Ca. 91367 August 23, 2018 C104 starting at 3:00 PM

I Welcome/ Call to Order at 3:23 pm Mr. Perdigiao II Flag Salute Mr. Perdigiao III Roll Call/ Minutes Ms Bieber Ms. Coleman motions to approve minutes as amended, Mrs. Nowotasrki seconded, and motion was passed unanimously. IV Committee Reports Principal's report Mr. Perdigiao Smooth opening to school. School's capacity is 2200; currently at 2153. We may need to purchase teachers from rollover funds. Leadership Leadership No one present to report Rep. **Student Services** Discipline: Ms. Sanders continue "Above the Line" program School-wide Disciple guidelines set forth by LAUSD All students seventh graders enrolled have the TDAP Dr. Jaber-Ansari vaccination. Perdigao clarified that students can have lunch detention so long as students have an opportunity to eat. Accommodations can be made to have lunch detention after school. Attendance Dr. Jaber-Student enrollment 2153. Ansari Community Outreach PTSA: No one present to report Social: Currently collecting Social Association dues Mrs. Goodman

Mr. Perdigiao

School Operations

Safety / Health

Safety committees meeting 9/11 to review safety on campus.

Gates are open at 7:30. The front gate (Califa) is open is open at 7:15.

Parent inquired whether they can monitor gates.

Parents inquired about monitoring skateboarders after school.

Fire drills held during PE.

Great shake out October 18th.

Technology Mr. Perdigiao

Dr. Jaber-

Ansari

Applied for and received grant for 700 more devices, bring our total to 2200; Hale is now a 1-1 school. Students will not bring devices home.

Budget: attached Mr. Perdigiao

Calendar Mr. Chong

Currently, graduation is scheduled for Friday, June 7 BUT trash day is Friday, meaning that parking will be VERY limited.

Possibility of changing graduation date to Monday, 24 OR keeping graduation on Friday, June 7 at 8:00 am.

Calendar change: Minimum day changed: Nov 16 to May 24

Mr. Well moves to accept the calendar as amended, Mrs. Shon seconded, the motion passes unanimously. Discussion regarding graduation date change tabled.

V New Business

No new business.

VI Announcements: Parents interested in HCC: Orientation is Back-to School night, August 30.

(If needed) September 6 election will determine parent HCC representative.

VII Public Comments

Parent inquired about the implications of a strike. DeLeon says that mediation is at a standstill. In the event that there is a strike, students may still come to school and aides, AP's, clerical staff will supervise students.

Parent inquired about the message that some students felt that they heard the message that they are not allowed to bump into other students. Mrs. Sanders clarified.

Parents voiced concerns regarding the dress code.

Parent voiced concern over marking students tardy in the morning.

VIII Adjournment

Mr. De Leon moves to adjourn the meeting, Mrs. Lopez seconded.

Meeting was adjourned at 4:35

IX Next Meeting: September 20, 2018